
M E M O R A N D U M  

December 13,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

m: 

PATRICK WIGGINS, ATTORNEY SUPERVISOR 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BANKS)@ 

DOCKET NO. 050119-TP - JOINT PETITION BY TDS TELECOM D/B/A 
TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE; ALLTEL FLORIDA, INC.; 
NORTHEAST FLORIDA TELEPHONE COMPANY D/B/A NEFCOM; GTC, 
INC. D/B/A GT COM; SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC D/B/A 
SMART CITY TELECOM; ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC.; 
AND FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTH, LLC ["JOINT 
PETITIONERS'] OBJECTING TO AND REQUESTING SUSPENSION AND 
CANCELLATION OF PROPOSED TRANSIT TRAFFIC SERVICE TARIFF 
FILED BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 050125-TP - PETITION AND COMPLAINT FOR 
SUSPENSION AND CANCELLATION OF TRANSIT TRAFFIC SERVICE 
TARIFF NO. FL2004-284 FILED BY BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TNC., BY AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE 
SOUTHERN STATES, LLC. 

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. 
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Felicia Banks 
- I -.-----* ~ - - ~ - - l l l l l - r _ - - ^ l  

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Sent: 

To: Felicia Banks  
cc: cgerkin@fhZ.com 

Subject: Docket No. 0501 19 

Monday, December 12,2005 10:34 AM 

Hi Felicia: As we discussed, 1 will be representing MetroPCS, along with Charlie Gerkin, in the above docket. I 
will shortly file a formal notice of appearance. But for now, my contact info is below. Thanks for your help. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond &I Sheehan, P.A. 
1 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 681 -3828 
Fax: (850) 681 -8788 
vkaufman@moylelaw .com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless 
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attomeyklient privileged and 
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone collect at 561-659-7500. Thank you. 
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